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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N R
NAME CODE ADDRESS com:lrsgaow
DIRECTORY
ABC Payphones Inc. THOS8 ABCpayphone@yahoo.com No
Ameri Coin Communications, Inc. TG380 MEJ413@AOL.COM No
Cen-Tex Pay Telephone Co,, Inc. TG858 centex3535@aol.com No
Empire Vending TE816 Empvnd@gmail.com No
Hospitality Vending, Inc. THOB2 hospitalityvending@msn.com No
International Telephone Company, Inc. TE786 ALLEN@NETRUS NET No
Sterling Payphones, LLC THO7! ir@sterlingpayphones.com No
Texas Inmate Phones TG438 mark@texasinmatephones.com No
USTEL TG993 jennifer.sikes@reconex.com No
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, July 12, 2010 2.03 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 701934)

Attachments: 05690-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

7/12/2010
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From: Gloria Ross

Seont: Woednesday, June 16, 2010 11:29 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Larry Harris; Adam Teitzman

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted A
Date and Time: 6/167/2010 11:26:00 AM

Docket Number: 100277-TC

Filename / Path: IN2010\100277\100277 PAT-Multiple 1st Time RAFs Idh.doc
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME CODE ADDRESS O RN
DIRECTORY
ARC Payphones Inc. THOS58 ABCpayphone@yahoo.com " No
Ameri Coin Communications, Inc, TG380 MEJ413@ACL.COM No
Cen-Tex Pay Telephone Co., Ine. TG8S8 centex3535@aol.com No
Empire Vending TEBI6 Empvnd@gmail.com No
Hospitality Vending, Inc. THO82 hospitalityvending@msn.com No
International Telephone Company, Inc. TE786 ALLEN@NETRUSNET No
Sterling Payphones, LLC THO71 jr@sterlingpayphones.com No
Texas Inmate Phones TG438 mark@texasinmatephones,com No
USTEL TG993 jennifer.sikes@reconex.com No

Printed on 6/17/2010 at 1:14:42 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, June 17, 2010 1:18 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 793881)

Attachments: 050562-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

6/17/2010
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viclation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment

Fees; Telecommunications Companies.
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